
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/5/2011 8:51:28 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Fast and Furious 

Call me? x35310. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:55 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

III cc you. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:35 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

Dennis, I know your frustration and I share 
L._ 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:20 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious 

I'm sending a letter to Chairman Issa. Ill cc you. 

DP 

CiffieFjt:li -Tti-ifFiCking cases. 
DP 	 and Issa attacks have already shown up in motions to dismiss in 

DP 

From: Machen Jr., Ronald C. (USADC) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 07:05 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

Wanted to make sure you saw this article on Fast and Furious - which mentions you. 

Best, Ron 

DOJ-FF-04628 



http://oversight.house.gov/index.php?option=com  content&view=article&id=1272:what-attorney-general-holder-

wont-tell-on-controversial-gun-operation-documents-do&catid=22:releasesstatements  
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